
                                                                                                  

For further information please contact  

Morgan State University 

1700 E. Cold Spring Lane, Hill Field House 

Baltimore, MD 21251 

Phone: (443) 885-3105, (443) 885-4348 

Fax: (443) 885-8308  
 

 

TO:  Head Men’s and Women’s Track and Field Coaches 

 

FROM:  Neville G. Hodge, Head Track and Field Coach,  

 

RE:  Morgan State University High School Track Classic Event Schedule 

 

 

All running events will take place on a rolling schedule; girls followed by boys beginning at 10:00am 

April 14
th
, 2012.  Each running event will take place as a timed final with all sections seeded from slowest 

to fastest. 

 

 

Running Events 
 

400h 

4x100m 

1600m 

100m 

100h (girls) 

110h (boys) 

400m 

3200m 

4x200m 

800m 

3200m 

4x400m 

 

 

Field Events 
 

10:00am Discus (Girls/Boys) 

10:00am High Jump (Girls/Boys) 

10:00am Long Jump (Boys/Girls) 

10:00am Pole Vault (Girls/Boys) 

12:00pm Triple Jump (Girls/Boys) 

12:00pm Shot Put (Girls/Boys)  

 

 


